

## **Minutes of Border Group Parishes Neighbourhood Plan Meeting**

**Thursday 24<sup>th</sup> July 2014 at 7.30 pm**

### **Lingen Village Hall**

#### **Those Present**

##### **Parish Councillors**

Geoff Bevan, Stephen Chilman,

##### **Others present**

Councillor Olwyn Barnett, Sally Barnett, Philip Barnett, Chris Jack, Robert Nesbit, Mike Oliver, Ben Sheppard, Tony Swainson, John Walker, Moira Williamson, Bruce Williamson, Glyn Williams

#### **The Steering Group**

Philip Barnett, Sally Barnett, Stephen Chilman (Chair), Clive Gurney, Chris Jack, John Miles, Ian Morris, Jackie Morris, Philip Morris, Natalie Morton, Robert Nisbet, Mike Oliver, E. Protheroe, Maureen Robinson, Richard Ruell, Tony Swainson (Secretary), Harley Thomas, Joe Thomas, John Walker, Simon Whiteman, Glyn Williams, Bruce Williamson, Moira Williamson.

#### **Minutes**

##### **Introduction and Welcome.**

Stephen Chilman (Chairman) welcomed everyone to the meeting. Including Councillor Olwyn Barnett who had agreed to oversee the opening of the Questionnaire envelopes and conduct the Prize Draw.

##### **Apologies**

John Miles, Jackie Morris, Philip Morris, Mike Oliver, Simon Whiteman,

##### **Conflicts of interest.**

None declared.

##### **Minutes of the Meeting on 27<sup>th</sup> May and 10<sup>th</sup> June**

The minutes of the last meeting on 27<sup>th</sup> May 2014 and 10<sup>th</sup> June were accepted and signed by the Chairman.

##### **Opening of Envelopes and Prize Draw.**

In the presence of Councillor Olwyn Barnett the Questionnaire envelopes were opened and the Blue Prize Draw forms were separated, folded and placed in a black bag. Councillor Barnett then drew the winner.

The Questionnaires were then taken by the Chairman for transfer to "Data Orchard". If any Questionnaires are returned late they should be given to the Chairman.

**Questionnaire Analysis etc.**

As it will be some three weeks before the analysis is completed the chairman asked for the Steering Group to look at the Eardisley reports which Chris Gooding has sent. So we will know what to expect.

In the mean time we could also look at likely housing sites within the villages

Any thoughts should be sent in good time for the next meeting.

The Chairman confirmed that non-residents who hold land within the Border Group Parishes have been circulated.

**Strategic Environmental Assessment Documents.**

A copy of the SEA documents which had been sent to all Steering Group members was tabled and a few obvious errors were pointed out. The Chairman asked for members to study the documents and send any corrections, or other comments to the Secretary before the next meeting.

**Next Steering Group Meeting**  
**26<sup>th</sup> August 2014 7.30 at Lingen Village Hall**

**The meeting closed at 8.15**